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Tender Ref 0521
Essex Foster Carer and Supported Lodging Provider Membership and Allegation Support Service
Version v1.0

16 March 2017

Technical Response Template
	Name of Lead Organisation or Consortium
	

	Members of Delivery Model if relevant including subcontractors
	

	Contact Name
	

	Position in Organisation 
	

	Address for Correspondence (inc postcode)
	

	Registered Address (if different from above)
	

	Registered Address for actual delivery of service(s) in Essex (if different from above) 
	

	Telephone Number
	

	Email Address
	


IMPORTANT – PLEASE NOTE: 
· Ensure the name of any Prime provider, Lead organisation or consortium agreement name is added to the header box of your application

· This Tender Application Form is issued subject to the terms and conditions set out in the ITT Bidder Guidance document. Please answer all questions within the bidder response section of this document, set out from page 11 onwards below, adhering to any stated font style & size, page and margin limits. Where diagrams/organograms are required as part of the response it will be clearly stated within the question.
· Please save diagrams/organograms in a separate .zip file, clearly labelled with the Prime provider, Lead organisation or consortia name and relevant question in the title, and upload it as a separate attachment alongside the main body of your organisation’s response.

· Each question requires an individual stand-alone response, therefore please do not combine questions or cross-refer to responses.

· Please note that the evaluation panel members are only allowed to score what has been presented within this application form and within the relevant page limits. Previous knowledge of the services will not form part of the evaluation. 

· If you fail to answer any question(s), or address each bullet point the Authority may consider your tender non-compliant and may exclude your bid from further evaluation.
· Your responses to the questions in this section will be scored in accordance with the methodology (see Scoring Methodology Table C) and weightings set out  in the ITT Bidder Guidance document, provided in Section 2 – 'Instructions & Key Documents'. 

· Where in any question the Authority has indicated a bulleted list of areas to be addressed in your response, such list is indicative and not exhaustive.
· Each question will be scored as a whole and no individual sub-weightings are attributable to the items listed within each question. The items listed within each question are not listed in any priority order and are not intended to be headings and are to be treated as a high level guide as to the minimum level of detail required by the commissioners. 
· The evaluation criteria listed within each question are not listed in any priority order and no individual sub-weightings are attributable to each evaluation criterion.
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Section B
	Question
	Evaluation Criteria and Scoring Methodology
	Weighting 
and page limit

	Question 4.1
	Disclosure and Barring service

Bidders are required to detail how they will obtain relevant Disclosure and Barring checks where applicable. Please confirm whether you require the Council to undertake checks on your behalf.

If the latter applies, please review the following document which includes the process which the Council utilises to conduct these checks and the associated costs.


[image: image1.emf]DBS July 2016.doc


	Please note this section is for information purposes only and will not be marked.
	Weighting not 

applicable.
Page Limit 1 x A4, 

Font Arial, 

Size 11 


	Question 4.2
	DBS Written Statement
If your organisation does not require Essex County Council to process the DBS checks, please submit a written statement as to the procedures which your organisation currently has in place to meet this requirement, together with evidence of registration with DBS or with a registered umbrella body. Additionally, should you use the services of agency staff, the appropriate evidence of how their DBS checks are conducted should be supplied.


	Please note this section is for information purposes only and 

will not be marked.
	Weighting not 

applicable.
Page Limit 3 xA4, Font Arial, Size 11 



Bidders are required to score 3 or above for this question. Bidders who score below the required minimum score of 3 will be deemed to have Failed this question.  

 

	
	Weighting 10%



	Question 4.4
	Safeguarding Continuous Improvement/Service Development

Please describe in no more than 500 words the process that your organisation has in place to ensure that safeguarding practices will be continuously improved throughout the duration of the contract, and should be tailored to the specifics of the tender specification. 
Your answer should include demonstration that:       

· Service development is informed, where appropriate, by the views of children/families/vulnerable adults/relatives and carers.   

· There is a continuous review in place for safeguarding procedures.

· Lessons are learnt and actions taken to improve working practices.

· Processes are in place for reviewing complaints and concerns to identify future improvements.

· Details of any self-assessment processes should also be provided.

	Evaluation Criteria for this question:

Bidder will provide a detailed response that adequately outlines all the applicable areas identified.

Scoring Methodology For this Question:

See Scoring Methodology Table C

Minimum Pass Threshold for this question

Bidders are required to score 3 or above for this question. Bidders who score below the required minimum score of 3 will be deemed to have Failed this question.  
	Weighting 10%




	Section B - Technical Response
	Questions 

	Evaluation Criteria and Scoring Methodology

	Weighting and Page Limit

	Question

4.5
Service Delivery Model
	Describe in detail your service delivery model which will meet the outcomes in the Service Specification. 

Your response must also include the following matters:

· An organogram demonstrating management and staffing structure  to support the delivery of the service specification

· Demonstrate your ability to apply different levels of experience to develop a forwards facing service

· How your service will keep up to date with service provision in this area, including how you will stay abreast with local and national policy changes and continue to influence government policy
· Explain your partners/subcontracting arrangements, how you have formed these and what arrangements you have in place to ensure sustainability of these relationships over the term of the contract
· How the service would meet equal opportunities requirements, fair access criteria and allocation of sufficient resources to meet anticipated need.
	· Breadth, range and flexibility of proposed workforce 

· Strong focus on support and clear understanding of the wider Essex structure and the role of foster carers/supported lodgings carers in the social care landscape

· Flexible, accessible services delivered in locations suitable to meet the needs of the full range of service users 

· Innovative models of liaison and co-working with relevant external agencies and sub-contractors clear criteria for service users who would be supported under sub-contracted services, mechanisms for safe transfer in and out of sub-contracted services

· Flexible, dynamic service user-centred approaches with clear awareness of equal opportunities requirements and fair access criteria
· Provider demonstrates the service will have appropriately qualified, competent and well trained staff to liaise with social care and provide support to other services 

Scoring Methodology for this question:
See Scoring Methodology Table C
Minimum Pass Threshold for this question

Bidders are required to score 3 or above for this question. The Authority reserves the right to reject any bid which scores below the required minimum score of 3 for this question.

	Weighting 20%
Page Limit 5 xA4, Font Arial, Size 11 


	Question 

4.6
Delivery

	How will you ensure continuous improvement of the service over the life of the contract?  Your response must cover the following but not be limited to:
· How you will ensure service users are able to access the independent Support, Advice and Mentoring Service and how you will build this into your service model.

· How you will ensure that service users care is transferred in seamless and safe manner
· How you will feed back service user ideas, comments and recommendations to influence local and national policy decisions


	· Answer demonstrates continuity of care and client satisfaction have been ensured

· Robust Service User involvement planning at every stage

· Demonstrated dynamic, creative and flexible Service User Involvement strategy

· Two-way information flows and responsiveness to service user suggestions

· Innovative, responsive feedback into local and national frameworks to influence  policy and subject matter leadership

Scoring Methodology for this question:

See Scoring Methodology Table C
Minimum Pass Threshold for this question

Bidders are required to score 3 or above for this question. The Authority reserves the right to reject any bid which scores below the required minimum score of 3 for this question.

	Weighting: 20%
Page Limit 3 xA4, Font Arial, Size 11 


	Question 

4.7
Advice and Support
	Providing timely advice and support

· How will you provide timely and professional advice to foster carers and/or supported lodgings carers who contact you with concerns or following an allegation? Please provide examples to evidence.

· How will you provide appropriate ongoing support to foster carers and supported lodgings carers?

· How will you promote liaison to ensure the needs of children and families are fully met?
	•
Provider demonstrates immediate action and response to allegations and a robust approach evidenced by examples to demonstrate experience.

•
Flexible approach to joint working and robust integration with children’s social care

•
Responsive and helpful approach to other carers
•
Innovative and comprehensive whole family solutions

•
Robust safeguarding mechanisms, including training and alert systems
Scoring Methodology for this question:

See Scoring Methodology Table C
Minimum Pass Threshold for this question

Bidders are required to score 3 or above for this question. The Authority reserves the right to reject any bid which scores below the required minimum score of 3 for this question.

	Weighting 15%
Page Limit 3 xA4, Font Arial, Size 11 

	Question

4.8
Service User engagement
	Maintaining good contact and involvement with foster carers and supported lodging carers as they gain membership status

· How will your organisation maintain contact with and involve foster carers and supported lodging carers in relation to any placement issues?

· What will you do to promote good networking and support amongst foster carers and supported lodgings carers
· Service User Involvement at mobilisation phase, contract start and ongoing.

· The range of Service User Involvement techniques you will employ.

· How you will communicate service developments and your offer to service users
	•
Robust internal alerts and external reporting mechanisms demonstrated

•
Open and transparent approach to shared learning both within the service and with other carers•
Clear examples of how learning can be used to improve service delivery

•
Strong focus on shared learning and non-defensive practices

Scoring Methodology for this question:

See Scoring Methodology Table C
Minimum Pass Threshold for this question

Bidders are required to score 2 or above for this question. The Authority reserves the right to reject any bid which scores below the required minimum score of 2 for this question.
 
	Weighting: 15%
Page Limit 3 xA4, Font Arial, Size 11 


	Question
4.9

Implementation and transition
	How will you build and ensure business continuity in to your implementation plan?

· How will your organisation maintain the appropriate level of service delivery and available capacity of resources? 

· How will you maintain the appropriate level of qualified and/or experienced staff?  

· How will you apply the business continuity plan/ policy and how will it be implemented?
	•
Robust contracting arrangements with workforce and volunteers in place to enable appropriate level of service delivery available at all times

•
Robust contracting arrangements in place to ensure business continuity at times of high demand
•
Demonstrated how you will implement the Business continuity plan/policy effectively over the life of the contract

•
Robust performance management framework for all sub-contracted services, including mechanisms for managing poor performance
Scoring Methodology for this Question:

Scoring Methodology Table C
Minimum Pass Threshold for this question

Bidders are required to score 2 or above for this question. The Authority reserves the right to reject any bid which scores below the required minimum score of 2 for this question.

	Weighting: 5%
Page Limit 2 xA4, Font Arial, Size 11 
 

	Question 

4.10
Added Value
	How will your organisation promote becoming a foster carer or supported lodgings carer and support the recruitment and retention of new and existing carers?
	•
Clear understanding of current difficulties and pressures in recruitment of foster carers and supported lodgings carers
•
Creative and innovative use of resources to support good retention of foster carers and supported lodgings carers
•
Robust, innovative, flexible joint working relationships that clearly demonstrates seamlessness of delivery across multiple agencies

•
Clearly demonstrated added over and above the core specification, clear understanding of Essex’s approach to Social Value and concrete relevant and appropriate offers
Scoring Methodology for this Question:

Scoring Methodology Table C

Minimum Pass Threshold for this question

Bidders are required to score 2 or above for this question. The Authority reserves the right to reject any bid which scores below the required minimum score of 2 for this question.
	Weighting: 5%

Page Limit 2 xA4, Font Arial, Size 11 


Bidders Response Section:

Please use this section to provide details of your proposal and confirm details of your organisation’s technical ability, in line with the bidder’s guidance and the additional instructions detailed above.

Technical Questions

Question 4.1 - Disclosure and Barring service (DBS)

Please confirm within the text box provided below how your organisation will obtain the relevant DBS checks where applicable. In addition, please confirm whether you require the Council to undertake these DBS checks on your behalf. If the latter applies, please review the embedded document which details the process which the Council utilises to conduct these checks and confirms the applicable costs.


[image: image2]
Question 4.2 - Disclosure and Barring service: Written Statement (DBS)

If your organisation does not require Essex County Council to process the DBS checks, please submit a written statement within the text box provided below detailing the procedures which your organisation currently has in place to meet this requirement, together with evidence of registration with DBS or with a registered umbrella body. Additionally, should you use the services of agency staff, the appropriate evidence of how their DBS checks are conducted should be supplied.

If your organisation will utilise the Council’s service to conduct the DBS checks, please state N/a in the box provided.

[image: image3]
Question 4.3 - Safeguarding and Safe Recruitment Policies (10%)
Please describe in no more than 500 words how you will implement safeguarding and safe recruitment policies in delivering this requirement. You should include details in your response which cover all applicable points of the following elements, and your response must be tailored to the specifics of the tender specification:    

· Policies will be fully implemented and embedded within working practices and promoted throughout the organisation. 

· Details should be provided of how staff working on this contract are made aware of and have continuous access to policies and other relevant information and how this will be continuously promoted. 

· For Adult specific requirements, the Bidder must evidence that AskSAL (SAL – Safeguarding Adults Line) is actively promoted throughout the organisation.


[image: image4]
Question 4.4 - Safeguarding Continuous Improvement/Service Development (10%)
Please describe in no more than 500 words the process that your organisation has in place to ensure that safeguarding practices will be continuously improved throughout the duration of the contract, and should be tailored to the specifics of the tender specification. 

Your answer should include demonstrate that:       

· Service development is informed, where appropriate, by the views of children/families/vulnerable adults/relatives and carers.   

· There is a continuous review in place for safeguarding procedures.

· Lessons are learnt and actions taken to improve working practices.

· Processes are in place for reviewing complaints and concerns to identify future improvements.

· Details of any self-assessment processes should also be provided.


[image: image5]
Question 4.5 – Service Delivery Model (20%)
Describe in detail your service delivery model which will meet the outcomes in the Service Specification. 

Your response must also include the following matters:
· An organogram demonstrating management and staffing structure to support the delivery of the service specification. Please embed this in your response below.
· Demonstrate your ability to apply different levels of experience to develop a forwards facing service

· How your service will keep up to date with service provision in this area, including how you will stay abreast with local and national policy changes and continue to influence government policy
· Explain your partners/subcontracting arrangements, how you have formed these and what arrangements you have in place to ensure sustainability of these relationships over the term of the contract
· How the service would meet equal opportunities requirements, fair access criteria and allocation of sufficient resources to meet anticipated need.

[image: image6]
Question 4.6 – Delivery (20%)
How will you ensure continuous improvement of the service over the life of the contract?  Your response must cover the following but not be limited to:

· How you will ensure service users are able to access the independent Support, Advice and Mentoring Service and how you will build this into your service model.

· How you will ensure that service users care is transferred in seamless and safe manner

· How you will feed back service user ideas, comments and recommendations to influence local and national policy decisions


[image: image7]
Question 4.7 – Advice and Support (15%)
· How will you provide timely and professional advice to foster carers and/or supported lodgings carers who contact you with concerns or following an allegation? Please provide examples to evidence.

· How will you provide appropriate ongoing support to foster carers and supported lodgings carers?
· How will you promote liaison to ensure the needs of children and families are fully met?

[image: image8]
Question 4.8 – Service User Engagement (15%)
Maintaining good contact and involvement with foster carers and supported lodging carers as they gain membership status

· How will your organisation maintain contact with and involve foster carers and supported lodging carers in relation to any placement issues?

· What will you do to promote good networking and support amongst foster carers and supported lodgings carers

· Service User Involvement at mobilisation phase, contract start and ongoing.

· The range of Service User Involvement techniques you will employ.
· How you will communicate service developments and your offer to service users

[image: image9]
Question 4.9 – Implementation and transition (5%)
How will you build and ensure business continuity in to your implementation plan?

· How will your organisation maintain the appropriate level of service delivery and available capacity of resources? 

· How will you maintain the appropriate level of qualified and/or experienced staff?  
· How will you apply the business continuity plan/ policy and how will it be implemented?

[image: image10]
Question 4.10 – Value add (5%)
How will your organisation promote becoming a foster carer or supported lodgings carer 

and support the recruitment and retention of new and existing carers?

[image: image11]
4.11 Freedom of Information Act
Bidders are asked to read and complete the below Freedom of Information (FOI) table as part of their submission if they consider that their submission contains confidential information.  The completed table should be uploaded as part of the bid response.

Please confirm if you have completed and uploaded the FOI table.  If you answer 'Not Applicable' to this question we will accept that the information you have submitted in response to this Negotiation is not confidential in nature or commercially sensitive in any way.

	Name of Bidder:
	


Essex County Council is subject to the provisions of the Freedom of Information (FOI) Act 2000.

If you consider that any information supplied for the purposes of this tender or which will be supplied during the performance of the contract is either confidential in nature or commercially sensitive (within the meaning of the aforementioned Act under sections 41 or 43, please see the guidance on exemptions on the information commissioner’s website on www.ico.gov.uk ). If you believe an exemption applies”, this should be highlighted in the body of the tender submission and the reasons for its sensitivity given in the table below.  

This form accompanies your submission.
	Location and description of commercially sensitive or confidential information
	Reason for Exemption



	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	


4.12 Form of Tender 

Declaration:

Having examined the Invitation to Tender and its accompanying documents and being fully satisfied as to my/our abilities and experience in all aspects to satisfy the requirements of the proposed Contract. hereby offer to provide in accordance with the attached Scheme upon the terms and conditions of the proposed Contract the Services therein specified for the prices and/or rates stated within the Commercial Response for the Contract Period.

If my/our offer is accepted in writing a contract binding upon the Authority and me/us in the terms of the proposed Contract will come into existence on the posting or transmission by fax or email of such acceptance to me/us and I/we undertake forthwith thereafter to execute as a Deed the proposed Contract.

I/We certify that I/we have not canvassed or solicited any member, officer or employee of the Authority in connection with the award of the Contract or in connection with any other tender or proposed tender for the Service and that no person employed by me/us or acting on my/our behalf has done any such act.

I/We further hereby undertake that I/we will not in future canvass or solicit any member, officer or employee of the Authority in connection with the award of the Contract or in connection with any other tender or proposed tender for the Service and that no person employed by me/us or acting on my/our behalf will do any such act.

I/We certify that this is a bona fide tender, intended to be competitive, and that I/we have not fixed or adjusted the amount of the tender or the rates and prices quoted by or under or in accordance with any agreement or arrangement with any other person.

I/We also certify that I/we have not done and undertake that I/we will not do at any time any of the following acts:

 (a) communicate to a person other than the Authority the amount or approximate amount of my/our proposed tender (other than in confidence in order to obtain quotations necessary for the preparation of the tender for insurance or a contract guarantee bond); or

(b) enter into any agreement or arrangement with any other person that he shall refrain from tendering or as to the amount of any tender to be submitted; or

(c) offer or agree to pay or give or paying or giving any sum of money, inducement or valuable consideration directly or indirectly to any person for doing or having done or causing or having caused to be done in relation to any other tender proposed tender for the service any act or omission

Signed by …………………………………………………….
On Behalf of………………………………………………….
4.13 - Optional Section: Bidder Feedback

We are continuing work to update and improve our standard procurement templates, including guidance for bidders, and would welcome your feedback and comments on these documents. 

If you would like to provide any feedback or comments regarding the structure or format of this particular ITT, please use the text box provided below.  

It may not be possible to respond to bidders on specific points that may be raised, but we will review all responses and take these into account, where possible, when considering future updates and improvements.  

All constructive comments and feedback are very gratefully received.
END OF TECHNICAL RESPONSE
� EMBED MSPhotoEd.3  ���





Question Overview and Completion Guidance





























Please expand this box as necessary to complete your response.


























Please expand this box as necessary to complete your response.























Please expand this box as necessary to complete your response.


























Please expand this box as necessary to complete your response.























Please expand this box as necessary to complete your response.


























Please expand this box as necessary to complete your response.


























Please expand this box as necessary to complete your response.




















Please expand this box as necessary to complete your response.
































Please expand this box as necessary to complete your response.






































Please expand this box as necessary to complete your response.
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Disclosure and Barring Service (formerly CRB)

You will be aware that the Home Office set up the Criminal Records Bureau (CRB) in 2002, as an executive agency to exercise the powers and fulfil the responsibilities of the Secretary of State under the Police Act 1997.  Its purpose is to act as a one-stop shop for accessing the Police National Computer, DoH records, DfES records and local police information.  The Criminal Records Bureau (CRB) and the Independent Safeguarding Authority (ISA) have merged into the Disclosure and Barring Service (DBS) - CRB checks are now called DBS checks.

The County Council requires all suppliers to obtain and manage appropriate Disclosure and Barring Service checks in line with the terms and conditions of contract clauses 17.9. 


Essex County Council are registered with the DBS enabling it to act as an  Umbrella Body to process checks for other organisations and individuals who do not wish or are unable to register with the DBS in their own right – this is provided by the authorities eCRB Services. The checking process is conducted through the use of an online system called eBulk that greatly reduces the time taken for these returns to be received when compared to the traditional method of paper applications. ECC’s turn around for DBS checks can be completed on average in as little as 5 working days’.

The Disclosure and Barring service currently charges £44 per application for an enhanced check – there is an additional administration fee for the use of eCRB Services, which will be provided on application, and is dependant on volume. 

To do this you will need to contact the eCRB Services team:




Roshan Simcock
03330131775



Diane Smith             03330131773


_1267982934.bin

